

From: Craig Mauldin

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: January 20, 2016

Subject: FCC File No. 0015-EX-ML-2016

Message:

Hi Craig,

In response to your attached coordination request, we have concurred under the following coordination assignment:

SER	XSC	XAL	FRQ
NG T160035	CA	PALOS VERDES	M1380

Let me know if we can be of further support and appreciate providing our desired format. As just a heads up, development is continuing on the Non-Fed web portal for filing coordination request data directly with no constraints to format.

Thanks,

Sydney Bradfield
FAA WSA Spectrum Engineering Services, AJW-1C7
Los Angeles Western Pacific Regional Office
Office: 310-725-3671
Mobile: 310-863-5097